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(/0=PG&E/OU=Corpor ate/cn=Recipients/cn=MN V A)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.l 1-05-005 (RPS): CASMU Reply Comments on Reporting and Compliance 

Requirements (2/21/12)

Dear R.l 1-05-005 Service List,

Attached in searchable Portable Document Format please find the “Reply Comments Of The California 
Association Of Small And Multi-Jurisdictional Utilities (CASMU) On Administrative Law 
Judge’s Ruling Requesting Supplemental Comments On Reporting And Compliance 
Requirements For The Renewables Portfolio Standard Program”, e-filed today with the California 
Public Utilities Commission Docket Office. If you have any difficulty opening the attachment, please contact me. 
Thank you.

Eric Janssen

Legal Assistant

Ellison Schneider & Harris LLP

2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400

Sacramento, CA 95816-5931

Tel: 916.447.2166

Fax: 916.447.3512

Email: erici@eslawfimi.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail does not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service 
list has been split into ten groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers. If you "Reply All" to this 
transmission your response will not reach the entire service list.

If you do not wish to receive submissions in this CPUC docket, or if you received this message in error, you must 
contact the CPUC Process Office (see www.cpuc.ca.gov) to remove your name and email address from the service
list.
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